LR, STATE OF CONNECTICUT
0 CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
} Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 14, 2021

Jeffrey Barbadora

Site Acquisition Specialist
Crown Castle

1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581
Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-114-211018 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 389 Route 2, Preston, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of December 10, 2021
submitted in response to the Council’s November 17, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

y 7y

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FOC/laf


mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
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From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 8:15 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: EM-T-MOBILE-114-211018 - 389 Route 2, Preston incomplete letter

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

The attached emails are from the Town of Preston in regard to original approval documents. | have a
hard copy being of the emails and letter being delivered to your office this morning. Itis marked in a
white envelope along with the exempt modification application package for 806376 ( East Hartford).

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581



From: Leigh Pappas <lpappas@preston-ct.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>
Subject: FW: Request for Completion Inspection

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jeff,
Please see attached email sent out on November 30™. If you need any additional information please let
me know.

Leigh Pappasy

Building Department Administrative
Assistant & Webmaster

TOWN OF PRESTON

389 Route 2 | Preston CT 06365
860-887-5581 ext. 103

lpappas@preston-ct.org

Kindness is being someone wiho- makes evergone feel like o
somepooly’’

From: Leigh Pappas

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 12:43 PM

To: lisa.fontaine@ct.gov

Cc: Millie Peringer <peringer@preston-ct.org>; Building <building@preston-ct.org>
Subject: Request for Completion Inspection

Good Afternoon Lisa,

Please see attached final inspection approval letter from Nelson Webster dated October 6, 2020. Per
your request, | will also send hard copy out in today’s mail. Should you have any additional questions
please do not hesitate to reach out. Thank you in advance and enjoy your day!

Leigh Pappas

Building Department Administrative
Assistant & Webmaster

TOWN OF PRESTON

389 Route 2 | Preston CT 06365
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October 6, 2000

Construction Services

63-3 North Branford Road

Branford, Connecticut 06405

Attn: Chris Jardine

Dear Mr. Jardine:

I have completed my final inspection of the Tower erected on the property at 389 Route 2.

I have found that it has been erected according to code and meets all the tests to that effect.

We thank you for your diligence in the carefully planned construction which was intended to
disturb the area around it as little as possible.

I finished my final inspection today, October 6, 2000.

Nelson Webster
Building Inspector
Town of Preston



